

Greenfield Fire Department

P.O. Box 146, Greenfield, NH 03047

Meeting Minutes

April 3, 2017, 6:30 pm

P	E	A		Member	P	E	A		Member	P	E	A		Member
X			1	Chaz Babb, Capt.	X			10	Louise Gryval H.R.	X			19	Kyle O'Dowd
X			2	Doug Batty, Lieut.	X			11	David Hall, Chief	X			20	David Simmons
X			3	Caleb Black	X			12	Eugene Hennessey			X	21	Ariel Temple
	X		4	Chris Borden			X	13	Dylan Jones	X			22	Anna Voglino
X			5	Michael Borden, Capt.	X			14	con zacourse, zep.					
X			6	Peter Censabella	X			15	Alex Lange, Capt.					
X			7	Tyler Chilelli	X			16	Moto Maguire					
X			8	Karen Day A.A	X			17	Dave Martin, EMD					
X			9	Kelsea Dubey	X			18	Garrett Prince					

1. **MEETING CALLED TO ORDER:** 18:30

ATTENDANCE: See list above.

3. VISITORS: None

4. **NEW APPLICANTS:** None

5. **MINI TRAINING:** Lieut. Batty gave a mini training on how to fill out the NFIRS sheets. It was very informative. He also posted samples in the radio room

6. APPARATUS REPORTS:

13 Rescue 1: In service

• 13 Engine 3: In service

13 Tanker 1: Out of service

13 Ladder 1: In service

• 13 Brush 1: Out of service

• 13 Utility 1: In service

13 Boat
 1: Out of service

Tyler, Caleb, and others did a lot of work on the new Rescue 1. It is ready to go to be lettered. Moto changed the oil and oil filter, and put in the radio. The old radio is in a box on the shelf. When it gets back from being painted, the front brake pads & inspection will be done.

7. DRILLS, MEETINGS, TRAININGS & OTHER:

Training: From now on all training nights are on Tuesdays at 18:30

Fire Training: 1st Tuesday - TBA

Rescue Training: 2nd Tuesday – TBA

- Someone needs to call KMA to stop Wednesday announcements.
- Other Training Opportunities:

May 13th at MCH – Peterborough Fire on Symposium. 8am to 3pm – Need to sign up ahead.

Fire Academy Trainings in May and early June - See Captain Borden for details.

Emergency Management meeting: April 13th at 1pm. New Emergency Operations Plan is being done. Need those who have been asked to make sure they are there.

Chief Hall plans to bring in Billy Greenwood for aerial training this summer. He would train everyone at once.



Greenfield Fire Department

P.O. Box 146, Greenfield, NH 03047

Meeting Minutes

April 3, 2017, 6:30 pm

7. OLD BUSINESS:

- Sunday Morning Church at GFD 9 am to 11 am. Open to all members who can attend.
- IDS: Chief Hall handed out the first 11 cards. Karen will take pictures of those without them this evening. Chief Hall also handed out green tags to be attached to bunker coats. A second set will be on the truck for accountability.
- GFD Roadrace: Stephanie Babb sent a letter outlining the help she will need the day of the race (29th). Lieut. Simmons will take care of getting the flag on the ladder truck. Tyler Chilelli, Pete Censabella, and Garrett Prince will staff the Rescue. Garrett and Pete will also help Friday night with the scaffolding. There will be a number of things to do Saturday morning: Garrett, Lieut. Batty, EMD Martin, Deputy LaCourse and Kelsea Dubey volunteered to help. Chief Hall will emcee on Saturday and will also bring the sound system. We need at least one more person for the GFD team. Captain Lange, Fire Warden Hennessey, and Kelsea Dubey volunteered. Kyle O'Dowd is already signed up and added his wife, Jessica. Stephanie's daughter Emma will also run. It is rumored that Jaffrey, Hancock, and Peterborough will all send teams to compete.
- The Ram tool is coming this week.
- The overhead doors should be finished by Wednesday. The electrician is fixing all the lights in the bays for the first time in a long time, they will all work.
- The run tally for last month was 25 that makes 79 for the year so far.
- Tyler said that the extractor is operational now and he suggested that people do their gear on duty night. Deputy
 LaCourse suggested taking pictures of removing the liner from the gear for reference because getting it back in can
 be difficult.

8. **NEW BUSINESS**:

- The airpack batteries will be here shortly. We'll put them in on Sunday.
- Captain Lange talked about Rescue training on Tuesday. We've been through a certification cycle. If you have
 questions, ask Captain Lange. You can do NHOODLE and find plenty of good courses. The NREMT website is tough
 to work with. Chief Hall asked Captain Lange to do an inservice at some point. Captain Lange suggested putting in
 info as we go. If you miss a class, you can always go to another town to take it.
- Deputy LaCourse asked for a list of classes to recert next year. Chief Hall put Captain Babb in charge of this. It needs work but some of the officers will help.
- Live burn: There was a nice turn out on April 2nd in Lyndeborough. Those who went gave a synopsis of their experience. It was considered to be a good day and they learned a lot. Chief Brian Smith called Chief Hall to thank the department for going and helping out.
- 9. **Announcements:** There will be a live burn here and another in Lyndeborough soon.

Everyone thanked Fire Warden Hennessey for bringing dinner.

10. Dinner for May: Pete Censabella will make dinner for the May meeting.

Next Business Meeting: Monday, May 1st at 18:30.

MEETING ADJOURNED: 20:15

Respectfully submitted,

Karen Day, Administrative Assistant